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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

) 
In The Matter of 	 ) 

)DOCKET NO. C-3779 
SUNTRUP BUICK-PONTIAC-GMC 	 )  

TRUCK, INC. and 	 )  
SUNTRUP FORD, INC., 	 )  

corporations, and 	 ) 
) 

THOMAS SUNTRUP, 	 )  
individually and as an 	)  
officer of the corporations. ) 
	 ) 

COMPLAINT  

The Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that  



4. Respondents have disseminated advertisements to the public  
that promote consumer leases, as the terms "advertisement" and  

"consumer lease" are defined in Section 213.2 of Regulation M, 
12 C.F.R. § 213.2, as amended. 

5. Respondents have disseminated advertisements to the public  
that promote credit sales and other extensions of closed-end  

credit in consumer credit transactions, as the terms  
"advertisement," "credit sale," and "consumer credit" are defined  

in Section 226.2 of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.2, as amended.  

6. The acts and practices of respondents alleged in this  
complaint have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is  
defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 
15 U.S.C. § 44.  

LEASE ADVERTISING  

7. Respondents have disseminated or have caused to be  
disseminated consumer lease advertisements (“lease  
advertisements”) for automobiles in the print media, including  

but not necessarily limited to the attached Exhibits A through E. 
These lease advertisements contain the following statements:  

A. “NO PAYMENT TIL APRIL ‘95  
‘95 GRAND AM SEDAN  
$225** per mo. lease”  

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad states,  
“**36 mo. lease with 10% of MSRP cap reduction plus  
first payment sec. deposit & license plus tax with  
12,000 mi. per yr. and approved credit.”] 

* * *  

“NO PAYMENT TIL APRIL '95  
1995 THUNDERBIRD LX . . . 
$275** per mo. lease"  

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad states,  
“**24 mo. lease with 10% of MSRP cap reduction plus  
first payment sec. dep. & license plus tax with 15,000  



* * *  

“1994 ESCORT LX 
$178** per mo. lease”  

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad states,  
“**24 mo. lease with 10% of MSRP cap reduction plus  
first payment sec. dep. & license plus tax with 15,000  
mi. per year and approved credit.”](Exhibit B)  

C. “1995 PONTIAC GRAND AM COUPE . . .  
LEASE $188** 36 MONTHS" 

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad states,  
“*All prices include all rebates and incentives, and  
commercial rebates where applicable. For conv. vans  
add $799 for trim kit. Vehicle pictures may differ  
from actual pictures. 10% of MSRP cap reduction plus  
first payment sec. deposit and license plus tax with  
12,000 miles per year and approved credit.”] 

* * *  

“LEASE $249** PER MO.  
$13,999*  
1995 TAURUS”  

[A fine print statement at the lower right hand corner  
of the ad states, “** 24 mo. Lease with 10% of MSRP cap  
reduction plus first payment sec. dep & license plus  
tax with 15,000 mi. per year and approved  
credit.”](Exhibit C)  

D. “NO PAYMENT TIL MARCH '95  
'95 GRAND AM COUPE SE . . . 
LEASE $262** per mo."  

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad states,  
“**36 mo. lease with 10% of MSRP cap reduction plus  
first payment sec. deposit & license plus tax with  
15,000 mi. per yr. and approved credit.”] (Exhibit D)  

* * *  

“$1995 PROBE  
LEASE $215** PER MO.”  

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad  
states,” **24 mo. lease with 10% of MSRP cap reduction  
plus first payment sec. dep. & license plus tax with  
15,000 mi. per year and approved credit.”] (Exhibit D)  
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14. Respondents' practices constitute deceptive acts or  
practices in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a)  
of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

CONSUMER LEASING ACT AND REGULATION M VIOLATIONS  
Count III: Failure to Disclose Required Information  

Clearly and Conspicuously  

15. In lease advertisements, including but not necessarily  
limited to Exhibits A through E, respondents have stated a  
monthly payment amount and/or the number of required payments. 

16. These lease advertisements have failed to disclose clearly  

and conspicuously the following items of information required by  

Regulation M: the total amount of any payment such as a security  

deposit or capitalized cost reduction required at the  
consummation of the lease or that no such payments are required;  
the total of scheduled payments due under the lease; a statement  

of whether or not the lessee has the option to purchase the  
leased property and at what price and time or, in lieu of  
disclosure of the price, the method of determining the purchase-
option price; and a statement of the amount or method of  
determining the amount of any liabilities the lease imposes upon  

the lessee at the end of the term.  

17. Respondents' practices have violated Section 184 of the  
Consumer Leasing Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1667c, and Section 213.5(c) of  

Regulation M, 12 C.F.R. § 213.5(c). 

CREDIT ADVERTISING  

18. Respondents have disseminated or have caused to be  
disseminated credit sale advertisements ("credit advertisements")  
for automobiles in the print media, including but not necessarily  

limited to the attached Exhibits A, B, and E. These  
advertisements contain the following statements:  

A. “‘95 FIREBIRDS . . . $17,995*”  

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad states,  
“*All prices include all rebates & incentives. Also  
includes $1000 cash or trade equity and commercial  
rebates where applicable. . .”] (Exhibit A)  

B. 	“‘95 SONOMA . . . $13,995*”  

[A fine print statement at the bottom of the ad states,  
“*All prices include all rebates & incentives. Also  
includes $1000 cash or trade equity and commercial  
rebates where applicable. . .”] 

* * *  
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"FORD CARS 3.9% FINANCING" (Exhibit B)  

C. Along with the statements described in Paragraph 5,  
Exhibit C contains the following credit terms,  

"6.75% A.P.R. FINANCING ON CONTOURS for 48 Mos. PLUS  
$500 REBATE"  

* * * 
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